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STATE OF TENNESSEE 
ENVIRONMENT AND COSERVATION 

INVITATION TO BID # 32701-13234 
AMENDMENT # 1 
FOR OLD STONE FORT STATE PARK ASPHALT 
ACCESS 

DATE:  3/14/2024 
 
ITB # 32701-13234 IS AMENDED AS FOLLOWS: 
 
 
1. This ITB Schedule of Events updates and confirms scheduled ITB dates.  Any event, time, or 

date containing revised or new text is highlighted. 
 

Event Posted 8:00 am CT 3-4-2024 

Questions and Comments 
Due 

4:30 pm CT 3-12-2024 

Bids Due 2:00 pm CT 3-25-2024 

 
2. State responses to questions and comments in the table below amend and clarify this ITB. 
 

Any restatement of ITB text in the Question/Comment column shall NOT be construed as a change in 
the actual wording of the ITB document. 
 

ITB 
SECTION 

PAGE 

# 
QUESTION / COMMENT STATE RESPONSE 

  Environmental Permitting – The 
State of Tennessee manages all 
Environmental Permitting? 

 No permit required. 

SOW PG 2 Erosion Control – No erosion 
control measures are required for 
the project? 

 None other than what is mentioned in 
the scope.  

  Access – Contractor will have 
complete access to the work 
area and no Park Guest are 
allowed in the work area during 
construction? 

 Yes, as discussed with Park Manager 
during the Pre-Bid.  

SOW PG 3 Scope – Culvert – there are now 
three culverts to be installed? 

 No, two will remain with proper 
drainage.  

SOW  PG 2 Scope – Demolition – The 
existing, 124’, asphalt road does 
not need to be removed?  
Contractor can score the surface 
and scab on existing asphalt 
(with widening, per 
Specification). 

 Yes, to be scored as discussed at 
Pre-Bid.  

SOW PG 3 
Scope – Grading – New Asphalt 
Road Area (376’)- Basic surface 
grading is required?  Then 
placement of 6” of stone, then 2” 

 Yes, as mentioned in the Scope of 
Work.  
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of base asphalt, and 1.5” of top 
asphalt? 

 
 

3. ITB Amendment Effective Date.  The revisions set forth herein shall be effective upon release.  All 
other terms and conditions of this ITB not expressly amended herein shall remain in full force and 
effect.  

 

 


